From: Burton, Faith (OLA)

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (OLA)
CC: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG)

Sent: 10/11/2011 7:03:36 PM

Subject: RE: Gov Oversight and Reform

I've talked with Norm tonight and told him we’ll handle this from OLA. The AUSA was the line attorney on Wide
Receiver and she does not want to talk with HOGR staff according to Norm. FB

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 5:46 PM
To: Weich, Ron (OLA); Burton, Faith (OLA)
Cc: Ramirez, Monica (ODAG)

Subject: FW: Gov Oversight and Reform

From: Wong, Norman (USAEQ)

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 5:44 PM
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Subject: Gov Oversight and Reform

Steven,

Serra Tsethlikai is an AUSA detailed to EOUSA from the District of Arizona. She has been contacted by the
individuals below from the Government Qversiaht and Reform Committee abovt Qperation Wide Receiver. | tried
calling but could not reach you. | Unrelated {If
you cannot reach me tonight, could you give Monty Wilkinson (202-252-1302) a call in my absence with whatever
guidance you have?

Thank you,

Norm

Norman Wong

Deputy Director and

Counsel to the Director

Executive Office for UL.S. Attorneys
LLS. Depariment of Justice

Phone: (202) 252-1303

Cell: (202) 834-4998

From: Tsethlikai, Serra (USAEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 5:02 PM
To: Wong, Norman (USAEQ)

It was the Government Oversight and Reform Committee.
1. Carlton Davis
2. Henry Kerner
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